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I am writing on behalf of the University System of Higher Education for the State of Nevada,
licensee of NCE Station KUNV, Facility ID 68921, Las Vegas, Nevada, to advise the
Commission pursuant to Section 73.1125 of the Commission’s rules that the main studio and
control point of Station KUNV has been relocated to 4505 Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV

89154-2010.

If you have any questions concerning this notification, please call me.

Sincerely,
David Tillotson

¢: David Reese (via email)



